RFP 13-44
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F


Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area.   


2.4.1	Mandatory Requirements

2.4.1.1	Do you agree to uphold all covered facilities’ regulations regarding security,      check-in procedures, and other working restrictions, as listed in Attachment G, and agree to instruct each subcontractor and supplier prior to their involvement in a project?  Please answer Yes or No.

	



2.4.1.2	Are you pre-qualified by the Public Works Certification Board in the following classification: 1796.02 Elevators?  Please answer Yes or No.

	




2.4.2	Service center locations and availability

2.4.2.1	Please describe your capacity to service the facilities in the zone(s) you propose to service.  Include the proximity of your service location(s), hours of operation, and availability and number of personnel to service each facility in emergency and non-emergency situations.

	




2.4.3	Experience

2.4.3.1  	Describe your company’s experience servicing large contracts involving multiple facilities spread throughout a large geographical area.

	




2.4.3.2  	Please detail your hiring process, certification requirements and training for new and current employees who will work on this contract.

	



2.4.3.3  	What performance metrics does your company use to evaluate the technicians you plan to employ for the State of Indiana contract?  What is your protocol for fixing an employee’s shortfall in metrics?  At what time will the employee be removed from the State of Indiana contract if he/she is not meeting these metrics? Please provide details.

	




2.4.4	Customer Service

2.4.4.1   	Please describe your call-in procedure for both emergency and non-emergency calls.  Provide contact information for service representatives, including phone/cell numbers and e-mail addresses. 

	


			
2.4.4.2  	Describe your grievance procedure to resolve any problems with service or personnel.  Please identify those managers who will be in charge of resolving conflicts and provide contact information, including phone/cell numbers and e-mail addresses.

	



2.4.4.3  	Describe your billing/invoicing system and provide contact information for billing inquiries.

	



2.4.4.4	 Identify your suggested troubleshooting procedures for a facility to undertake prior to placing a request for callback service.

	



2.4.4.5  	Describe your procedure to provide continued service should a union work stoppage occur or if a service person designated to a facility is unavailable.

	



2.4.4.6  	Describe your online reporting system and how you will provide designated facility representatives access to all records of service and testing.

	




2.4.5	Service Plans

2.4.5.1  	Submit a plan to timely service each facility’s devices within the zone(s) you are proposing to service.  Include a schedule of all tests to be performed and identify the nearest office and the technician(s) who will be performing the work. 

	



2.4.5.2  	Submit your proposed elevator key control plan.  Please indicate if you will utilize lock boxes on machine room doors.

	



2.4.5.3  	Describe your published safety plan and attach a copy to your proposal.

	



2.4.5.4	Please provide a sample report you will provide to each facility director upon completion of any examination, emergency service, callbacks, repairs and all testing procedures completed during the contract period.

	



2.4.5.5	Attachment G details the requirements for two full time elevator repair persons at the Government Center.  Describe your company’s plan to meet these requirements during vacation periods and when a designated IGC repair person is removed or relocated.  In addition, describe any plans for the use of apprentices at the Government Center.

	



